

RE: Interview request: Helen Angus

From: "McClearn, Matthew" <mmcclearn@globeandmail.com>
To: "Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS)" <lawvin.hadisi@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Apr 2018 13:57:58 -0400

Lawvin:

Last stop: Helen Angus. The Finance Ministry said all questions about the Public Accounts should be directed to TBS. She signed the Statement of Responsibility. And her involvement in the Fair Hydro Plan's finance and accounting structure will be discussed in the article. Will she grant an interview?

Matt.



Matthew McClearn | Data journalist, Enterprise Team

p: 416.585.5487 | **m:** 416.705.6047 | **e:** mmcclearn@globeandmail.com

From: Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS) [mailto:Lawvin.Hadisi@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:50 PM
To: McClearn, Matthew
Cc: Tharani, Alisha (TBS)
Subject: RE: Interview request: Cindy Veinot

Hi Matt,

Thanks for your patience. It's been crazy today at Queen's Park.

We don't traditionally offer civil servants for interviews. We're happy to continue to work with you to provide answers to your questions.

I understand Alisha is fact-checking something for you. We will get back to you as soon as possible.

Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks.

Lawvin